

PRIVATE 

INSERT FIRM LETTERHEAD HERE
TO:

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

FROM:

ATTORNEY NAME, ATTORNEY AT LAW

RE:

ACCOUNT NUMBER: ______________________
Our firm represents TRUSTEE/CLIENT NAME in his/her/their capacity as Trustee under the TRUST NAME dated DATE OF TRUST. Attached hereto is a copy of said Trust Agreement and a copy of two doctors’ letters attesting to the incapacity of DECEDENT NAME, the original named Trustee. 

We hereby request that you transfer the title to the above-referenced account to the following designation:

TRUSTEE/CLIENT NAME, Trustee, or their Successor, under the TRUST NAME dated DATE OF TRUST.

The tax identification number to be used for the account should be DECEDENT NAME’s Social Security number. Our client would appreciate your prompt handling of this matter.  Please call our client immediately should you have any questions regarding the above.  

APPROVED BY:

_______________________________________       Date: _____________________________

TRUSTEE/CLIENT NAME 
TRUSTEE/CLIENT ADDRESS

CITY, STATE ZIP

CLIENT PHONE #

